
From: gary.jenkins@pullman-wa.gov
To:
Subject: WSU - Pullman PD Graduate Research Assistant
Date: Thursday, April 7, 2022 12:23:08 PM
Attachments: attachment.ics

Hi there,

Gary Jenkins is inviting you to a scheduled RingCentral meeting.

Topic: WSU - Pullman PD Graduate Research Assistant 
Time: Apr 12, 2022 10:00 AM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1493209836?
pwd=YXZHMWJBWVlDTnZZNzRXOFNJTXorZz09

    Password: me24F8TGz6 
For the best audio experience, please use computer audio.

Or iPhone one-tap : 
    US: +1(213)2505700,,1493209836# 
           +1(650)2424929,,1493209836# 
           +1(346)9804201,,1493209836# 
           +1(623)4049000,,1493209836# (US West) 
           +1(720)9027700,,1493209836# (US Central) 
           +1(773)2319226,,1493209836# (US North) 
           +1(312)2630281,,1493209836# 
           +1(469)4450100,,1493209836# (US South) 
           +1(470)8692200,,1493209836# (US East) 
           +1(646)3573664,,1493209836# 
Or Telephone: 
    Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location): 
    US: +1(213)2505700 
           +1(650)2424929 
           +1(346)9804201 
           +1(623)4049000 (US West) 
           +1(720)9027700 (US Central) 
           +1(773)2319226 (US North) 
           +1(312)2630281 
           +1(469)4450100 (US South) 
           +1(470)8692200 (US East) 
           +1(646)3573664 
    Meeting ID: 149 320 9836 
    International numbers available:
https://meetings.ringcentral.com/teleconference
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1 Employee Info

RCW 42.56.250(4):
The following information held by any 
public agency in personnel records, public
employment related records, volunteer 
rosters, or included in any mailing list of 
employees or volunteers of any public 
agency: Residential addresses, residential 
telephone numbers, personal wireless 
telephone numbers, personal email 
addresses, social security numbers, 
driver's license numbers, identicard 
numbers, payroll deductions including the
amount and identification of the 
deduction, and emergency contact 
information of employees or volunteers of 
a public agency, and the names, dates of 
birth, residential addresses, residential 
telephone numbers, personal wireless 
telephone numbers, personal email 
addresses, social security numbers, and 
emergency contact information of 
dependents of employees or volunteers of 
a public agency.
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